
Agenda Report 

February 26, 2001 

TO: City Council 

FROM: City Manager 

RE: Employment Contract for Executive Positions 

Recommendation: 

It is recommended that the City Council authorize the City Manager to enter into 
individual Employment Contracts for all Assistant City Managers and Department 
Administrators hired after February 45, 2001. It is further recommended that the 
City Manager be authorized to enter into Employment Contracts with existing 
Assistant City Managers and Department Administrators, by mutual agreement of 
the parties. 

Background: 

In the City of Pasadena, all executive managers, ~ncluding the City Attorney, City 
Clerk, City Manager, Assistant City Managers and Department Administrators 
are employed as at-will employees. A list of the Department Administrators, as 
used in this report, is included in Attachment A, These employees serve at the 
will of their respective employer (City Council or City Manager). Pasadena 
currently uses Employment Contracts for only some of these positions. 

In accordance with the Pasadena City Charter, the City Manager has the 
responsibility for hiring all Assistant City Managers and Department 
Administrators. As used in this report, "Department Administrator" refers to 
certain officials who are appointed by the City Manager and whose job 
responsibilities include directing a City Department. Excluded from this definition 
are the City Attorney, City Clerk, and City Manager, officials appointed by the 
City Council. 

At-will employees serve at the pleasure of the employer and may be terminated 
from service at any time, without notice, cause, or rights of appeal, except when 
the termination conditions are modified by contract. For at-will employees, 
employment contracts offer a process and specify terms for severing the 
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employer-employee relationship, should that become desirable. Without such a 
contract, at-will employees have no guarantee that any settlement will be 
forthcoming if the employer determines that the relationship is not effective or 
that the position is no longer needed within the City structure. 

The proposed Employment Contract will set forth the at-will employment 
relationship, significant terms and conditions of employment, and the 
compensation. While most of the compensation provisions reflect that which has 
been approved by City Council in the Salary Resolution, there are two new 
provisions recommended. The first is severance pay, to be authorized by the 
City Manager under certain circumstances, in an amount not to exceed a total of 
six months salary. The second is the cash out of earned but unused vacation, to 
a maximum of three weeks as long as two weeks were used. The employment 
relationship, compensation, and significant terms of the proposed Employment 
Contract for Executive Managers are listed in Attachment B and incorporated into 
this recommendation. 

Effective with the adoption of this recommendation, the City Manager will have 
the authority to enter into an Employment Contract with all future Department 
Administrators and Assistant City Managers who report to the City Manager . The 
City Council will continue to approve any significant changes in compensation 
and terms and conditions of employment from that shown in Attachment B. 

Fiscal Impact: 

With the exception of the cost of severance pay, should that occur, there is no 
fiscal impact associated with this recommendation. The cash out of vacation is 
cost neutral as unused vacation hours are ultimately paid to the employee when 
they leave the City. 

Respectfully subm~tted, , 

CYNTHIA d. KURTZ 
City Manager 














